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Deana Burn

From: Martha Dotter <Martha.Dotter@rfs.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 11 September 2017 1:06 PM

To: Joanna Bakopanos; Deana Burn; DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox

Subject: SSD 3846 - RFS Response to Notification of the West Culburra Concept Plan 

Supplementary Response to Submissions

Attachments: West Culburra SSD_Spplementary RTS_Report_FINAL.pdf; 

RecommendedRFSConditions.pdf

Hi  
 
I forwarded this response to DoPE Senior Planner - Robert Byrne and received his out of office reply.   
 
In Roberts absence please find below the NSW RFS response to recent consultation on the West Culburra 
SSD 3846 (previously MP 09_0088) from the NSW DoPE. 
 
I have also attached a copy of our previous recommended conditions provided to the DoPE for this project, 
letter attached dated 23 January 2014. 
 
Please contact me if you wish to discuss further. 
 
Regards 
Martha 
 

 

Martha Dotter | Development Assessment and Planning Officer | Planning and Environment Services 
Batemans Bay 
NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE 
Locked Bag 17 Granville NSW 2142 
P 02 4472 0600 F 02 4472 0690 E Martha.Dotter@rfs.nsw.gov.au 
www.rfs.nsw.gov.au | www.facebook.com/nswrfs | www.twitter.com/nswrfs 

PREPARE. ACT. SURVIVE. 
 

 
 
 

From: Martha Dotter  

Sent: Monday, 11 September 2017 12:33 PM 

To: 'robert.byrne@planning.nsw.gov.au' <robert.byrne@planning.nsw.gov.au> 

Cc: Amanda Moylan <Amanda.Moylan@rfs.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Notification of the West Culburra Concept Plan Supplementary Response to Submissions_Invitation for 

Comment 

 

Hi Robert 
 
Apologies for the delay in getting back to you - I did try to ring you just earlier but I reached your message 
bank. 
 
I believe the NSW RFS provided our recommended conditions to Kim Johnston for this project via email on 
the 20/2/2014 (I can re-send if required).   
 
Nowhere in the attached response to submissions from John Toon could I locate reference to these 
recommended conditions from the NSW RFS. 
 
As such, the NSW RFS provides comment to the DPE that subject to compliance with our previous 
recommended conditions of approval for this project, we have no further comment. 
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If the project will require, or seeks to amend the recommended conditions the NSW RFS previously 
provided, then I would request the applicant address what changes to the recommended conditions are 
being sought in an addendum bush fire assessment which clearly justifies why the changes are sought, 
and provide a copy of this to the NSW RFS to review. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you wish to discuss further. 
 
Regards 
Martha 
 
 

 

Martha Dotter | Development Assessment and Planning Officer | Planning and Environment Services 
Batemans Bay 
NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE 
Locked Bag 17 Granville NSW 2142 
P 02 4472 0600 F 02 4472 0690 E Martha.Dotter@rfs.nsw.gov.au 
www.rfs.nsw.gov.au | www.facebook.com/nswrfs | www.twitter.com/nswrfs 

PREPARE. ACT. SURVIVE. 
 
 

From: Robert A Byrne [mailto:Robert.Byrne@planning.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2017 12:15 PM 

To: Planning Matters Mailbox <planning.matters@environment.nsw.gov.au>; Adam Oehlman 

<landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au>; council@shoalhaven.nsw.gov.au; allan.lugg@dpi.nsw.gov.au; 

david.zerafa@water.nsw.gov.au; development.southern@rms.nsw.gov.au; nowracrownlands@lands.nsw.gov.au; 

helen.wheeler@lands.nsw.gov.au; Amanda Moylan <Amanda.Moylan@rfs.nsw.gov.au>; 

water@shoalhaven.nsw.gov.au; Chris Page <Chris.Page@environment.nsw.gov.au>; Fatima Abbas 

<Fatima.Abbas@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Karen Armstrong <karen.armstrong@planning.nsw.gov.au>; George Curtis 

<George.Curtis@planning.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: Notification of the West Culburra Concept Plan Supplementary Response to Submissions_Invitation for 

Comment 

 

Attention the Responsible Officer, 

 

Please find attached a supplementary Response to Submissions Report (RTS) for the West Culburra Concept Plan 

(previously major project 09_00 88 now SSD 3846). The RTS report and appended supporting technical reports can 

be viewed on the Department's webpage: 

 

http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=3846 

 

Copies of earlier submissions received following the exhibition of the Environmental Assessment, and following the 

notification of the October 2013 RTS can also be viewed on the Department's webpage. 

 

The RTS is being notified for 14 days. Please provide any additional comments by close of business Friday, 4 August 

2017.  

 

The Department will finalise its assessment of the proposal following the close of the RTS notification period. 

 

Regards, 

 

Robert Byrne 

Senior Planner  

Industry Assessments | Level 29, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001 

T (02) 9274 6398 E robert.byrne@planning.nsw.gov.au  
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   Subscribe to our newsletter   
 

 
 

 
 
RFS Disclaimer: 
This email message, and any files/links transmitted with it, is intended only for the addressee(s) and contains 
information which may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete this 
email and any copies or links to this email completely and immediately from your system. Views expressed in this 
message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the NSW Rural Fire Service. 


